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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members, Committee on Energy and Commerce
FROM: Committee Majority Staff

RE: Full Committee Markup on February 25, 2025
I INTRODUCTION

The Committee on Energy and Commerce will meet in open markup session on Tuesday, February
25,2025, at 10:30 a.m. in 2123 Rayburn House Office Building, and subsequent days as necessary, to
consider the following item:

e Authorization and Oversight Plan for the 119th Committee on Energy and Commerce for the
119th Congress.

II. EXPLANATION OF ITEM

Authorization and Oversight Plan for the Committee on Energy and Commerce for the 119th
Congress

Rule X, clause 2(d) of the Rules of the House requires each standing Committee to develop an
oversight plan for the two-year period of the Congress and to submit the plan to the Committee on Oversight
and Government Reform and to the Committee on House Administration not later than March 1 of the First
Session of the Congress.

II1. STAFF CONTACTS

If you have any questions regarding the item under consideration, please contact Jessica Donlon with
the Committee Staff at (202) 225-3641.

If you have any other questions regarding this markup, please contact Alex Khlopin with the
Committee Staff at (202) 225-3641.



